

# HELICIO ANDRE

## FRONTEND WEB DEVELOPER

[helcioandre@live.com](mailto:helcioandre@live.com) | [GitHub](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Instagram](#) | [Portfolio](#)

### SUMMARY

I am a web developer that loves to create beautiful, effective products with enjoyable user experiences. I am a curious, engaged, hard-working person and passionate about engineering and technology. Fluent in multiple languages, frameworks, and technologies.

### SKILLS

**Front-End:** JavaScript, React, Redux, Gatsby, jQuery, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, TailwindCSS, Material-UI, styled-components

**Back-End:** Ruby, Rails, MySQL, GraphQL

**Tools & Methods:** Git, GitHub, Heroku, Netlify, Mobile/Responsive Development, RSpec, TDD, Chrome Dev Tools

**Professional:** Remote Pair-Programming, Teamwork, Self-motivated and can work under minimal supervision, Good communicator, proactive in learning new things.

### EXPERIENCE

#### HIGHLIGHTED PERSONAL PROJECTS

Remote  
November, 2020 – Present

[Popcorn-and-chill](#) – This project consumes data from the TMDb, the user can choose movies from ratings or by typing a title, this project can help a user who is looking for a fun or top rated movie to watch.

- Built with: React, CSS modules, Redux, jest.

[Twitter Redesign](#) – This a project built on Ruby on Rails. This project mocks some of twitter's features, the project was one of the most challenging ones I had so far, but it helped me learn a lot about the Ruby on Rails framework.

- Built with: RUBY on Rails, Rspec, Bootstrap, shoulda-matchers.

[Todo-list-app](#) – A todo app where the user can Add/Edit/Delete todos, organize his/hers day

- Built with: JavaScript, Tailwind CSS, Webpack, jest.

#### MICROVERSE

##### Mentor (Volunteer)

Remote  
September, 2020 – March, 2021

- Mentored web development students, providing technical support through code reviews.
- Proposed improvements to code organization to improve code quality and overall performance.
- Provided advice and tips on how to maintain motivation to maintain longevity in the program.

### EDUCATION

#### MICROVERSE

September, 2020 – September, 2021

##### Remote Full Stack Web Development Program, Full Time

- Spent 1300+ hours mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously developing projects with Ruby, Rails, JavaScript, React, and Redux.
- Developed skills in remote pair-programming using GitHub, industry-standard gitflow, and daily standups to communicate and collaborate with international remote developers.

#### GREGORIO SEMEDO

##### Bachelors, Computer engineering

April, 2011 – September, 2016

- Major courses are C, C++, DBMS, OS, Data Structure, and Algorithm, etc.